SevesatesimeDaenas | |
Johnston, Charles
From: |
Sent: 16 December 28

To: localplan
Subject: Wrong name for site reference GSGREEQ001

Re; Scottish Borders Council Proposed Local Development Plan, Vol 2 Settlements 2013.
Greenlaw Settlement, Key Greenspace, Site Reference GSGREE001

| wish to point out that the site name for GSGREE0O01 is not Greenlaw Football Club as stated in the LDP.
This green space is called WS Happer Memorial Park and as owner of the site the Community Council
requests that the site name be rectified. The WS Happer Park was gifted to the Community Council,
attached was the condition to call it WS Happer Memorial Park, therefore it is extremely important that
the Community Council ensures that this condition is upheld.

Regards
Hazel Paxton

Hazel Paxton

Secretary

Greenlaw and Hume Community Council
3 Cheviot View

Hume

TD5 7TP




